



Environmental Services Assistance Teams
Region 2

2890 Woodbridge Avenue, Building 209
Edison, New Jersey 08837

Ms. Laura Scalise, QAO
ESAT Task Monitor
MMB, USEPA Region II
2890 Woodbridge Avenue, Building 209
Edison, NJ 08837

28 May 1992

RE: Tutu Well Field Site, St. Thomas, US Virgin Islands
TID #02-920517/Charge #231-24-105

Dear Ms. Scalise:

The review for the revised Short-Form QA Plan for the above referenced site has been completed by the ESAT QAPP Review Team. This document, dated 19 May 1992, was prepared by the CDM Federal Programs Corporation located in New York City.

The current version incorporates all previous ESAT comments of 06 May 1992, however the section on solid waste sampling should be revised. It must be specified in Section 11.C.1 (Solid Waste Sampling) that the Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs) will be analyzed by the CLP high concentration method. Since the solid waste samples for VOCs are being analyzed by this high concentration method, the field blank for this matrix is not required and should be deleted from Table 2. Also, note that a Special Analytical Service (SAS) request must be submitted to the EPA for the analysis of VOCs in solid waste samples.

If you have any questions in regards to this project, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Lak Ranganathan
Coordinator, LESC II QAPP Review Group
cc: File
A:\TUT.528

TUT 006 1793